Message

From: Janice Wray [jwray @kctmo.org.uk]

Sent: 28/02/2011 14:06:44

To: I
Subject: RE: Fire fighting /evacuation lifts

I'1T ask him
J

From:

Sent: 28 February 2011 14:03

To: Janice Wray

Subject: Re: Fire fighting /evacuation 1ifts

Hi Janice

As far as I know the requirements for a fire fighting 1ift/evacuation 1ift did not change in the March
2010 edition of Building Regs, next time I am in the Hub could we sit down with Robin as he might have
different information than me. Does he have copies of the information he is taking about he could forward
to me?

carl

————— Original Message-----

From: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>

To:

Sent: Mon, 28 Feb 2011 13:32

Subject: Fw: Fire fighting /evacuation 1ifts
carl

Received this from Robin
J

From: Robin Cahalarn

Sent: 28 February 2011 11:25

To: Janice Wray

Subject: Fire fighting /evacuation 1ifts

As recently discussed ,standards on fire fighting /evacuation 1ifts ,which are not retrospect have become
a lot clearer over the last year ,none of the TM0O 1ifts are fire fighting or evacuation 1ifts

The tmo stock do have some of the requirements ,but the cost to meet the recommended standards would
prevent us upgrading our 1ifts .

Robin cahalarn

senior Lift Engineer

t: I <
[cid:imageQ01.jpg@01CBD750.COF26E20]<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/>
w:  www.kctmo.org.uk<http://www.kctmo.org.uk/>

a: Network Hub, 292a Kensal Road, London WIQO SBE
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